To: Lesley J Sewel GRO ]
From: Rodric Williams
Sent: 2014-06-04T14:09:20Z

Importance:

Normal

Subject: RE: ISAE

Thanks Lesley — | forwarded to Gareth who amended the Briefing accordingly.
Kind regards, Rodric
Rodric Williams | Litigation Lawyer
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148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

................................................

Post Office stories

@postofficenews

From: Lesley ] Sewell
Sent: 04 June 2014 15:07
To: Jones Haydn

Cc: Rodric Williams
Subject: Re: ISAE

Haydn

I've managed to get a copy.

Thx

Sent from my iPad

On 4 Jun 2014, at 13:05, "Jones Haydn" < GRO > wrote:

Yes, of course Lesley.

| am travelling at the moment but will sort.

Haydn Jones
Client Managing Director

GRO i

-----Original Message-----
From: Lesley J Sewell GRO
Received: Wednesday, 04 Jun 2014, 12:35

To: Jones Haydn GRO ;
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CC: Rodric Williams GRO ]
Subject: ISAE

Haydn

I'm looking for a little help please.

Could I get a soft copy of our first ISAE report - for 12/13.

If this could be provided to Rod and I today I would be grateful.
Many thx Lesley

Sent from my iPad
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named

recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have

received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any
views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,

LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu
(FTS) Limited, or from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu".

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of
confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been
intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street,
London W1U 3BW.

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street,
London W1U 3BW.

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office
Hayes Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered
office Solihull Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU.
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